
From:  (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS)
To: @google.com"
Subject: RE: Vytenis Andriukaitis -  invites you to join Google’s nightcap in Davos, Thursday 21st Jan
Date: vendredi 11 décembre 2015 16:01:56

Dear Sirs,

Thank you very much for the invitation sent to Commissioner Andriukaitis. Unfortunately, he will
not be able to participate.

Kind regards,

From:  [mailto @google.com]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:54 AM
To: (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS)
Subject: Vytenis Andriukaitis -  invites you to join Google’s
nightcap in Davos, Thursday 21st Jan

Dear Vytenis,

On behalf of , I’d be delighted if you could join us for an intimate
nightcap on Thursday 21st January at the Ameron Hotel, Scalettastrasse
22, 7270 Davos from 9:30pm until late.

It promises to be a fantastic evening with good friends, stimulating
conversation and entertainment from some musical legends.

Please let  know if you can join us by Thursday 7th January at
@google.com

I hope you can make it and looking forward to seeing you in Davos.
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